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Hi 
 
Please see below completed information as requested. 
 
Kind regards
Debi
 
 
(office use only) 
Date   16 August
Time    10:30AM
Location    APH – M1 27
Meeting Title   Industry Super
Ministerial Attendees    Minister Jones

Julianne Merriman (COS)
Briefing to be received by   COB 12 August
 
 
(to complete) 
Contact name and number    Bernie Dean 
Attendees    

Bernie Dean, Chief Executive, M: 
Matt Linden, Deputy Chief Executive M: 

James Gunn, Director of Advocacy M: 
 
 
 
 

Topics of conversation    
Government policy priorities:

Objective of Super
YFYS post-implementation review
Annual Member Meeting regulations
Supercharging the economy
Unpaid super

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

From: Jones Invitations <JonesInvitations@TREASURY.GOV AU> 
Sent: Thursday, 11 August 2022 9:17 AM
To: Jones Invitations <JonesInvitations@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; Debi Bruce <dbruce@industrysuper.com>
Subject: RE: ISA Meeting Request [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 
Hi Debi,
 
Thanks for your time just now. Could you please fill and provide the below table back to me by COB 12 August.
 
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
Contact name and number    

s 22

s 47F
s 47F

s 47F

s 47F

HYE
Text Box
FOI 3159 Document 1







 
Kind regards
Debi

 
 
Debi Bruce
Manager – Office of the Chief Executive and Events
Mobile
Level 39  Casselden  2 Lonsdale Street  Melbourne  VIC 3000 
www.industrysuperaustralia.com
Industry SuperFunds website: www industrysuper com

ISA supports flexible working hours and for me this means I do not work on Wednesdays.
 

Industry Super Australia Pty Ltd ABN 72 158 563 270 Corporate Authorised Representative No. 426006 of Industry Fund Services Ltd ABN 54 007 016 195 AFSL 232514

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail or its attachment(s)
This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely for the named addressee. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of
the message to the addressee)  you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather  you should permanently delete this message and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail.
Any content of this message and its attachments which does not relate to the official business of the Industry Super Australia (ISA) must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by ISA. No warranty is made that the e-mail
or attachment(s) are free from computer virus or other defect
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